
From: Richard Jones
To: VanBlargan, Clara
Subject: RE: Hey Clara - Florida Cities | CivicPlus
Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 12:18:13 PM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hey Clara,
 
Absolutely! That list is below. We work with and have helped around 190+ Florida
Cities.
 
Suwannee River Water Management District FL
Tamarac FL
Tavares FL
Temple Terrace FL
Tequesta FL
The Center at Deltona FL
Umatilla FL
Valparaiso FL
Vero Beach FL
Wakulla County Sheriff's Office FL
Walton County FL
WaterColor Community Association FL
Wauchula FL
Welaka FL
Westlake FL
West Melbourne FL
White Springs FL
Wildwood FL
Winter Garden FL
Winter Springs FL
Zolfo Springs Town FL
Pembroke Pines Charter Schools FL
Pembroke Pines FL
Pembroke Pines Intranet FL
Pensacola FL
Perry FL
Plant City FL
Polk City FL
Polk County Clerk FL
Pomona Park FL
Port Richey FL
Quincy FL
Rockledge FL
Royal Palm Beach FL
Safety Harbor FL
Saint Augustine Beach FL
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PLUS





Saint Augustine Community Redevelopment Agency FL
Saint Pete Beach FL
Santa Rosa County FL
Santa Rosa Island Authority FL
Schott Communities FL
Sebring FL
Seventh Circuit State Attorney's Office FL
Shalimar FL
Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County FL
South Bay FL
South Palm Beach FL
South Walton Fire District FL
Springfield FL
St. Leo FL
St. Lucie County Fire District FL
St. Lucie County Sheriff FL
St. Lucie County Tax Collector FL
St. Lucie County Treasure Coast Hospice FL
Stuart FL
Sumter County FL
Nassau County Animal Shelter FL
Nassau County FL
Nassau County Parks and Recreation FL
Neptune Beach FL
Newberry FL
North Miami Beach CRA FL
North Palm Beach FL
Oakland FL
Ocoee CRA FL
Ocoee FL
Oldsmar FL
Opa Locka Parks and Recreation FL
Orchid FL
Oviedo FL
Pahokee FL
Palatka FL
Palm Beach FL
Palmetto Bay FL
Palmetto FL
Palmetto Police Department FL
Palm Shores FL
Palm Springs FL
Panama City FL
Panama City Leisure Services FL
Parkland FL
Monroe County EMS & Fire FL
Monroe County FL
Monroe County State Attorney's Office FL
Marianna Health and Rehab Center FL
Martin County Clerk of the Circuit Court FL



Martin County Sheriff's Office FL
Melbourne Beach FL
Miami Springs FL
Milton FL
Minneola FL
Howey-in-the-Hills FL
Hypoluxo FL
Indialantic FL
Indian Hills Golf Course FL
Indian Shores FL
Indiantown FL
Inverness FL
Juno Beach FL
Jupiter Inlet Colony FL
Jupiter Island FL
Keystone Heights FL
Lady Lake FL
Lake Alfred FL
Lake City FL
Lake Clarke Shores FL
Lake Hamilton FL
Lake Wales Library FL
Lake Wales Police Department FL
Lakewood Ranch FL
Lantana FL
Lehigh Acres Fire Control and Rescue District FL
Lehigh Acres Municipal Services Improvement District FL
Lighthouse Point FL
Lynn Haven FL
Malabar FL
Manalapan FL
Mangonia Park FL
Edgewood FL
Escambia County Clerk FL
Fellsmere FL
Flagler Beach FL
Florida Keys Aqueduct Authority FL
Fort Myers FL
Fort Pierce City Marina FL
Fort Pierce Housing Authority FL
Fort Pierce Police Department FL
Fort Walton Beach FL
Fort White FL
Fruitland Park FL
Glen Ridge FL
Golf FL
Graceville FL
Grant-Valkaria FL
Greenacres FL
Green Cove Springs FL



Groveland FL
Haines City FL
Haverhill FL
Hawthorne FL
Highland Beach FL
High Springs FL
Hilliard FL
Hillsboro Beach FL
Hillsborough County Intranet FL
Holly Hill FL
Crestview FL
Crystal River FL
Altamonte Springs FL
Anna Maria FL
Archer FL
Atlantic Beach FL
Ave Maria Utility Company FL
Avon Park FL
Barefoot Bay Recreation District FL
Barton Russell Group FL
Bay County FL
Belleair Beach FL
Belleair Bluffs FL
Belleair FL
Belle Glade FL
Belle Isle FL
Belleview FL
Boca Raton Downtown FL
Boca Raton FL
Bonifay FL
Brooksville FL
Bunnell FL
Callaway FL
Casselberry FL
Century FL
Century Village East FL
Children's Trust of Alachua County FL
Chipley FL
Citrus County Clerk of Courts FL
Clermont FL
 
Hope the day is moving along smoothly so far.
 
 
Thank You,
 

Richard L Jones
Solutions Advisor • CivicPlus
P: 785.323.4713
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From: VanBlargan, Clara <cvanblargan@madeirabeachfl.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 9:41 AM
To: Richard Jones <rjones@civicplus.com>
Subject: RE: Hey Clara - Attached Website Information | CivicPlus
 

Thank you.
 
Please reply to this email with a list of all the Florida cities that have the Civic Plus website.
 
Thank you.
 
Clara
 
From: Richard Jones <rjones@civicplus.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 9:29 AM
To: VanBlargan, Clara <cvanblargan@madeirabeachfl.gov>
Subject: Hey Clara - Attached Website Information | CivicPlus
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hey Clara,
 
Attached to this email is the Website Executive Summary we reviewed. This
document highlights how CivicPlus will help, included functionality, timeline to
implement, and pricing for both Website Design Options (Standard & Custom),
AudioEye (Website Accessibility Tool), SeeClickFix (Citizen Requests Tool), and
CivicSend (Newsletter Creation Tool)
 
In addition to the above, below are the design example portfolios.
 

Standard Design Portfolio - https://cp-design.civicplus.com/153/Standard-
Website-Examples

 
Custom Design Portfolio - https://cp-design.civicplus.com/154/Premium-
Website-Examples
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I appreciate you speaking with me yesterday. The attached document will allow
your Commissioners to click through. As you’re reviewing the attached information
and have thoughts, questions, or ideas before your Commissioners meeting next
week, feel free give me a call directly 785.323.4713.
 
Hope the day is off to a strong start.
 
 
Thank You,
 

Richard L Jones
Solutions Advisor • CivicPlus
P: 785.323.4713
CivicPlus.com
                                     

Powering and Empowering Government

 
 
Disclaimer: Under Florida law (Florida Statute 668.6076), email addresses are public
records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records
request, please do not send electronic mail to the City of Madeira Beach. Instead,
contact the appropriate department/division.
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